



15 West Kellogg Boulevard, 310 City Hall,
Saint Paul, MN 55102-1615
Email: shari.moore@ci.stpaul.mn.us
Tel: 651-266-8686 | Fax: 651-266-8574

July 19, 2024

To: Saint Paul City Council

From: Shari Moore

CERTIFICATE OF INSUFFICIENCY for Charter Amendment Petition submitted on July 8, 2024.

On July 8, 2024 a Petition to amend the city charter was delivered to my office by a Commission of Petitioners. A total of 5,437 valid signatures is required under Minnesota Statute section 410.12. Ramsey County Elections conducted an examination of the petition and verified that only 5,119 of the signatures lines submitted are valid.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the petition is insufficient, as provided by Minn. Stat. § 410.12, subd. 3.

The Petitioners may amend the Petition within ten days by filing a supplementary petition in my office. If they choose to file additional papers, Ramsey County Elections will make an examination of the amended petition within five days of receipt.